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ADDENDUM 1 

 

 

To:  All Interested Proposers 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  January 27, 2015 

  

Subject: RFI# 15-004, Microsoft Windows Domain Migration 

This addendum has been issued to notify vendors of the following questions and changes: 

 

 The RFI opening date has been extended to Thursday, February 5, 2015 at 2:00 

p.m. 

 

 Active Directory (AD): 

 

1. How many forests and domain in your AD environment? 

 

 Response: We currently have one domain and one forest. 

 

2. How many Domain Controllers do you have? 

 

 Response: We currently have six domain controllers. 

 

3. What are the Domain and Forest functional levels set at currently? 

 

 Response: We currently have a 2003 functional level. 

 

4. How many logical sites are defined, and do all sites contain Domain Controllers? 

 

 Response: Three logical sites are defined and each with one physical domain 

controllers at each site (total of 3 DC’s). Two (2) DC’s are virtual servers. The 

sixth DC will be decommissioned this year. 

 

5. Do you use Windows based DHCP in your environment? 

 

Response: Yes, it is a mixed environment as we also have Cisco giving out 

DHCP at some location. 



 

6. Describe your replication topology: ex: hub and spoke, full-mesh, partial mesh. 

 

 Response: Hub and Spoke setup with a primary domain controller and the rest 

are replicators. 

 

7. Are you using Active directory integrated DNS? 

 

 Response: Yes. 

 

8. Is Active Directory federated with any external systems or applications?  

 

 Response: No it is not federated. 

 

 Exchange: 

 

9. How many Mailboxes are ACTIVE in your exchange environment? 

 

 Response: We have 3,300 mailboxes. 

 

10. How many Mailbox servers are in your exchange environment? 

 

 Response: We currently have 2 mailbox servers. 

 

11. Have you deployed Exchange High-availability and/or Site-resilience?  

 

 Response: Yes by setting up two server which act as a client access server as 

well as a hub transport server. We also have two servers as Cluster Continuous 

Replication (CCR). 

 

12. How many Databases in the environment? 

 

 Response: There are six databases. 

 

13. Are you leveraging Database Availability Groups (DAG)?  If so, how many? 

 

 Response: No. 

 

14. How many Client Access Servers are deployed? 

 

 Response: We have 2 Client Access Servers. 

 

15. How Many Hub Transport Servers are deployed? 

 

 Response: Two Hub Transport Servers are deployed. 

 

16. Are any exchange servers configured as multi-role? 

 

Response: Currently the hub transport and client access servers are located on 

the same servers. 


